# Giorgio Pennisi

Senior Creature TD

London, UK

### Contact

+44 7384 105492

pennisi.giorgio@gmail.com

https://www.giorgiopennisi.com/

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/giorgio-pennisi/

### Languages

English - Full professional proficiency Italian - Native Speaker

### Skills











### Education

## **University of Hertfordshire**

BA (Hons)

3D Computer Animation and Modelling 2016 -2019 London, UK

#### First Class

Specialization in Rigging, CreatureFX and Organic Modelling.



### Summary

I am an experienced Creature TD, proficient in all technical areas of creature development, from **Rigging** to **CFX** and **Crowd**.

I have extensive knowledge of **Houdini** and **Maya** as well as proficiency with **Python** and **Houdini VEX**. I have experience in Houdini **tool development** and **procedural setups**.

### Experience



### Sr. Creature TD

**DNEG** 

London, UK

Dec 2022 - Current

Responsible for Creature FX setup and simulation in Houdini



#### Creature TD

Industrial Light and Magic

London, UK

Sep 2020 - Dec 2022

Shows: ABBA Voyage, Ultraman, Antman and the Wasp: Quantumania Responsible for Creature FX setup and simulation in Houdini



### Creature TD

**DNEG Animation** 

London, UK

June 2019 - Sep 2020

Shows: Ron's Gone Wrong

Responsible for Creature FX setup and simulation in Houdini



### Rigging TD

Jellyfish Pictures

London, UK

May 2019 - Jun 2019

Shows: Dannis and Gnasher: Unleashed Responsible for Character Rigging



#### Junior Creature TD

**DNEG** 

London, UK

Apr 2018 - Aug 2018

ihows: Venom

Responsible for Creature FX skin setup in Maya and Ziva Dynamics



### CreatureFX Trainee

Framestore

Jul 2017 - Oct 2017

London, UK

\_, \_, \_,

Shows: Thor: Ragnarok Responsible for Creature FX simulation in Maya nCloth

